Sinnington Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting 19 July 2021

- 13. The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.
- 14. In attendance: Chairman Cllr Richardson, Vice Chairman Cllr Swinnerton, Cllr Morse, Mr Andrew Stephens and Clerk Faye Snowden. Apologies: None
- 15. Declarations of Interest: None
- 16. Minutes of the last meeting held on the 10 May 2020 (previously circulated) were approved. All actions complete.
- 17. Matters arising:

None.

- 18. Finance The following payments were authorised:
 - a) CIL £1211.25 Received
 - b) Parking paid in to date this financial year £588.57
 - c) Clerks Expenses Stamps £7.95 chq 664
 - d) Garth Lease £10.00 chq 665
 - e) Clerks Salary Q1 £280.19 chq 666
 - f) Clerks Tax Q1 £69.80 chq 667
 - g) Autela Payroll Q1 £30.00 chq 668
 - h) Computer Update Request -

Agreed Action: The Clerk to arrange for the lap top to be updated at FX Computer Services. Last done March 2019.

i) Lawn Mower -

Agreed Actions: Cllr Swinnerton to obtain three quotes to purchase a new ride on mower for the PC. The Chairman to obtain a quote from Mr Scaling for doing the edges and end of village, 2/3 times a year in the summer months and as and when needed the rest of the year. The Clerk to check with the insurance regarding the big cutter, stored by the contractor. The old push mower to be scrapped.

19. Planning Applications:

21/00781/LBC – Willow Cottage, Sinnington – No Objections
NYM/2021/0374/FL- Notice board and name board - Support
21/00814/CLOPUD – Rivendell, Sinnington – Comments submitted - The Clerk to submit amended version comment – It was felt that the number of sky lights to the front looking out onto the green, was excessive.

20. Open Meeting

The Chairman has drafted a report which will be circulated to the Clerk and Cllrs in due course. The PC meeting to commence at 6pm followed by the open meeting starting at 7pm. All welcome to attend.

21. AOB

- The tree gifted by the Woodlands trust is doing well and will be ready for planting next year.
- The grass at dark lane has been cut and the blades have damaged the salt box. The Clerk to make enquiries.
- The Vice Chairman had attended the Lady Lumley's Almshouses Trustee meeting. He has contacted the representative Margaret Fletcher, to request an informal meeting. No response as yet.
- Iron Bridge the bottom step is in need of repair. Action: Cllr Stephens to ask Mr Baldwin if he is able to
- Footpaths Landowners' responsibility to keep clear. Action: The Chairman to speak to Mr Burn regarding the snicket at the top of dark lane.

- The fenced off path behind the pub car park the fence posts are rotten and going to be replaced.

 Action: The Vice Chairman to ask the owners if when doing so it would be possible to lay a stone path, to avoid it becoming muddled in winter months.
- Agreed Action: Cllr Morse to get a quote for another same parking donation box and sign. To be erected at the parking bays on the Village Hall entrance side.
- The Clerk had received a letter regarding the trees on the stripe. The letter was circulated at the meeting. Agreed Action: Cllr Stephens and The Vice Chairman to arrange a meeting with Mr Baldwin to discuss his concerns regarding the trees along the Stripe.

The meeting closed at 7:15pm

Date of the next meeting: To be held in the Village Hall meeting room on Monday 20 September 2021 at 6:00pm, followed by the Open Meeting at 7pm in the main hall.